



To: Councillor David Cameron, the Lord Provost, Master of Mortifications, Convener; Councillor Steve Delaney, the Depute Provost; Councillor Bonsell; and S Halkerston, Lord Dean of Guild.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 6 February 2025

GUILDRY AND MORTIFICATION FUNDS COMMITTEE

The Members of the **GUILDRY AND MORTIFICATION FUNDS COMMITTEE** are requested to meet in **Council Chamber - Town House** on **THURSDAY, 13 FEBRUARY 2025 at 9.00 am.**

ALAN THOMSON
INTERIM CHIEF OFFICER – GOVERNANCE

BUSINESS

- 1 Welcome and Apologies
- 2 Minute of Previous Meeting of 1 March 2024 - for approval (Pages 3 - 6)
- 3 Lord Dean of Guild Report - to follow
- 4 Guildry Fund - Proposal from Burgesses of Guild for support as per Trust Deed - to follow -
- 5 Date of Next Meeting

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact
Gogo Okafor- MOkafor@aberdeencity.gov.uk